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From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 10:36 AM

To: Jessie, Janelle; Hale, Jerry

Subject: Exelon Letter - Response to Hydrology Audit Information Needs Item 1c

Attachments: NP-11-0006 - Hydrology Audit Information Needs Response 1c - Site Digital Elevation Map
Data.PDF

Janelle/Jerry — Attached is a courtesy copy of the Exelon Response to Hydrology Audit Information Needs ltem 1c (Site
Digital Elevation Map Data) submittal letter signed out today. The original letter and the designated cc’s are being mailed
today. A Federal Exp courtesy copy, containing two copies of the CD with the metafile data, is also being sent to Janelle
Jessie for delivery tomorrow. Please forward the extra copy of the CD to the appropriate staff reviewer.

Thanks.

Dave Distel

David J. Distel

New Plant Development
Exelon Licensing
610-765-5517
david.distel@exeloncorp.com
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You. sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk st sie sk sk sk sk sk s ske sk sk st sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk st sie sk ske sk sk steosieoskeoske sk skeoskeoskeske sk skoskok
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NP-11-0006
February 8, 2011 10 CFR 52, Subpart A

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Subject: Exelon Nuclear Texas Holdings, LLC
Victoria County Station Early Site Permit Application
Hydrology Audit Information Needs Response — Site Digital Elevation Map Data
NRC Docket No. 52-042

In response to NRC Information Needs Item No. 1c, identified during the NRC Hydrology Audit
conducted on November 30, 2010 and December 1, 2010, Exelon is providing the enclosed
Victoria County Station (VCS) site digital elevation map data (metadata files) discussed with
NRC staff during the audit. The site digital elevation map data are provided as electronic files in
the enclosed disk. This digital elevation map data includes the VCS site and surrounding areas
including watershed areas.
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If any additional information is needed, please contact David J. Distel at (610) 765-5517.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on the 8" day
of February, 2011.

Respectfully,

Marilyn C. Kray

Vice President, Nuclear Project Development

Enclosure: CD-R labeled: “Exelon ESP Information Need 1¢ - Digital Topo Data — 25352-000-
GEB-GEK-00008"
Document Components:
Attachment 01.zip: Elevation Contour Lines 663,655 KB
Attachment 02.zip: Elevation TIN Datasets 62,466 KB

cc: USNRC, Director, Office of New Reactors/NRLPO (w/enclosure — 1 copy)
USNRC, Project Manager, VCS, Division of New Reactor Licensing (w/enclosure— 2
copies)
USNRC Region 1V, Regional Administrator (w/enclosure— 1 copy)
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